CURRICULAM VITA

Name:- Rajendra Irappa Patharwat Address:- AP-Gajargaon, Tal-Ajara, Dist-Kolhapur:- 416502 Contact No:-7378736068/9867101824

Email Id:-<u>swaraj6049@g</u>mail.com

CAREER OBJECT

"To obtain a position in a success-oriented company that seeks an ambitious and career conscious person, where acquired skill will be utilized towards continued growth and advancement, both professionally and personally"

QUALIFICATION

University Name :Kalinga University, Chhattisgarh.

Trade : Civil Engineering(Diploma)

ACADEMIC PROFILE

1] S.S.C Pass In 58% in 2003-2004 Year from Madilage High School, Kolhapur Board

2] H.S.C Pass In 52% in 2005-2007 Years from Ajara Mahavidyalaya, Kolhapur.

3) Diploma(Civil) in 74% in 2011-12 Years from Kalinga University, Chhattisgarh.

SKILL SET

Programming Language: - MS-Office, Autocad, Sketchup, Lumion.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1] Designation : - Asst. Civil Engineer

Firm: - Shapoorji Pallonji Co. Ltd

Work Profile : -All Finishing& Interior Work

Project Theme : - Reliance Corporate Park Phase IV at Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai.

1] Commercial Building (G+13) floor Area (54.90m X 54.90m)

2] Commercial Building (G+11) floor Area (45m X 54m)

3] Commercial Building (G+09) floor Area (45m X 45m)

4] Commercial Building (G+ 11 floors Area (45m X 45m)

Total Worth Project:-Total four building worth of 560 cores for two year and six month financial year which involves construction of commercial building including all finishing items, and other infrastructural development such as road, garden, landscaping, sump, fire-fighting, electrical, facade Etc. Duration : - April 2011 to June 2013

2] Designation : - Civil Engineer

Firm: - Pratibha Industries Pvt Ltd.

Work Profile : - Site Execution, Finishing Work. **Project theme** : - Residential building (G+7) at Lodha Casa Rio Dombivali (E) Mumbai Duration: - June 2013 to Nov.2015

3) Designation. : - Project Incharge

Firm: - Swaraj Builders & Developers

Work Profile :-Site Execution, All finishing & Civil work. **Project Theme** :-Residential Tower (G+22+Terrace)at Plot No.-11,Sec-8,Ghansoli,Navi Mumbai. Duration :-Dec.2015 to Aug.2016

4) Designation :-Sr. Engineer

Firm : - VBHC Value Homes Pvt Ltd.

Work Profile : - Site Execution & all Finishing work. **Project Theme** : - Residential Building (G+4) at Palghar. Duration : - Dec 2016 to Sept 2020.

5)Designation :- Project Engineer

Firm :- Menon Bearings Pvt. Itd

Work Profile :- All Project Site Execution, Civil, Finishing & Interior Work, Material Purchase, Contractors billing etc.

Project Theme :- Five Star Hotel (Resort) including Sports club, Gym, Swimming pool, Garden etc Project in 15 Acre at Kolhapur, Maharashtra.

Duration :- Feb 2021 to April 2023.

6)Designation :- Project Incharge

Firm :- Tulsie Construction

Work Profile :- All Project Site Execution, Civil, Finishing & Interior Work, Material Purchase, Contractors billing etc.

Project Theme :- Commercial building (B+G+3) at Satara. Duration :- May 2023 to Till April 2024.

7) Designation :- Project Manager

Firm :- Gensys Technology Pvt Ltd.

Work Profile :- All project site execution, Team handling, Material quantity estimation & purchase, Contractors billing & Rates finalization. Coordinating internal resources & vendors for the flawless execution of projects. Ensuring that all projects are delievered on-time, within scope & within budget.

Project Theme :- 1)Eastern Royale- commercial+residential building (L.G+U.G+9) at Lohegaon, Pune. 2)Hollyhock city- Residential building (G+P+10) at Lohegaon, Pune.

2)Hollyhock City- Residential building (G+P+10) at L

Duration :- April 2024 to Till date.

ASSETS

- * I Am Confident With Positive Attitude.
- * I Love To Dream, And I Dare To Do That.
- * I Have Got An Open Mind To Adjust To Any Kind Working Conditions.
- * I Aspire To Be An Entrepreneur.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above written particulars and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Rajendra Patharwat